FILED 6/5/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 04619-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 5, 2024

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Andrew Kunkler, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Economics £4/¢

Jacob Imig, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Saad Farooqi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Adria E. Harper, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel c“
RE:

Docket 20240074-TX; Compliance investigation of [local exchange] Certificate
No. 8793, issued to Seminole Telecom of Florida, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC, RAFs; Telecommunications Companies.

No protest was received in response to Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. 2024-
0143-PAA-TX, issued on May 6, 2024. Consummating Order No. PSC-2024-0180-CO-TX was
issued on May 30, 2024. Seminole Telecom of Florida, LLC, did not comply with the PAA
Order, therefore, its certificate shall be cancelled with an effective date of May 30, 2024.

Accordingly, Seminole Telecom of Florida, LLC, will be referred to the Florida
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts, and the docket referenced above
shall be closed. Please contact Andrew Kunkler at (850) 413-6648 if you have any questions.
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IDM (Cayce, Fogleman) = O

ECO (Draper, McNulty, Galloway) -

AIT (Kissell, Mobley, Revells)





